NRR-DMPSPEmM Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Hoc, HOO X

Subject: 4 hour non-emergency notification (endangered species)

For your information.

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

Ops Officer: BRIAN LIN

Entry Date: 08/27/2018 - 12:36

Entry Type: 50.72

Notify Date - Time: 08/27/2018 - 12:07
Event Date - Time: 08/27/2018 - 08:30 (EST)
Site: SALEM

Emergency Class: NON EMERGENCY

Salem Generating Station made the following notification:

"At approximately 0830 [EDT] on August 27, 2018, a dead turtle was removed from the Unit 1 Circulating Water System
(CWS) intake trash racks at the Salem Generating Station. The turtle was identified as an endangered Kemps-Ridley Sea
Turtle by a site biological expert. A report was made by Environmental Licensing to the National Marine Fisheries at
1010, and the NJDEP Division of Fish & Wildlife at 1016. Nuclear Environmental Affairs has made a determination that
this condition warrants a 4 hour report to the NRC under Reportable Action Level 11.8.2.a of the Salem Emergency
Classification Guide."

An email was sent to the Endangered species group and R1DO (Lilliendahl).
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